
From: Buckheit, Lani
To: _PLANCOM - Planning Commission
Cc: Nicholson, Amy
Subject: PC - Late Correspondence Item 8.1
Date: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 1:18:30 PM
Attachments: Attachment 1 - Disclosure Form.pdf

- PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO ALL -
 
Chair Weeks and members of the Planning Commission, 
 
The reason for this email is to provide you with late correspondence for item 8.1 – Roseland Village,
scheduled for this week’s PC meeting. Please see attached.
 
This will also be added to the agenda.
 
Thank you!
Lani Buckheit | Administrative Secretary
Planning & Economic Development Department |100 Santa Rosa Ave. Rm 3 | Santa Rosa, CA 95404
Tel. (707) 543-3226 | lbuckheit@srcity.org
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Project Title:
(Include site address) 


Please provide the name of each individual, partnership, corporation, LLC, or trust who has an interest in the proposed 
land use action. Include the names of all applicants, developers, property owners, and each person or entity that holds 
an option on the property. 


Individuals: 
Partnerships: 
Corporations: 


LLCs: 
Trusts: 


Identify all individuals 
Identify all general and limited partners 
Identify all shareholders owning 10% or more of the stock and all officers and directors (unless the 
corporation is listed on any major stock exchange, in which case only the identity of the exchange 
must be listed. 
Identify all members, managers, partners, officers and directors. 
Identify all trustees and beneficiaries. 


Option Holders:  Identify all holders of options on the real property. 


Full Name: Address:


In addition, please identify the name of each civil engineer, architect, and consultant for the project.


Full Name: Address:


Additional names and addresses attached:  Yes   No


The above information shall be promptly updated by the applicant to reflect any change that occurs prior to final action. 


I certify that the above information is true and correct: 
Applicant Date


DISCLOSURE FORM
(Form 3 of 5) 


Tierra de Rosas; 665/883 Sebastopol Rd, Santa Rosa, CA 95407


Sonoma County Community Development Commission 1440 Guerneville Rd, Santa Rosa, CA 95403


BKF Engineering 200 4th St Suite 300, Santa Rosa, CA 95401


Waypoint Consulting 1390 Market Street, Ste 200, San Francisco, CA 94102


MidPen Housing Corporation 303 Vintage Park Drive, Suite 250, Foster City CA 94404


■
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